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Question:  Who is the incumbent GIS contractor?  

Answer:  District Three does not have a current GIS contractor.   

 

Question:  Does your current GIS provider primarily work onsite or offsite?  

Answer:  District Three does not have a current GIS contractor.   

 

Question: Is there a requirement for onsite support? 

Answer: Not at this time. 

 
Question: Will FDOT District 3 provide the PCs and the software for each resource? If yes, please confirm the               

available server and ArcGIS access’ will be sufficient for the anticipated team. 

Answer: PCs and software will not be provided by FDOT.  The selected vendor will be responsible for    

purchasing/providing their own PCs, software, and equipment.  FDOT does currently possess ArcGIS 

servers and access, the selected vendor will be given appropriate access to any software or resources that 

the department deems necessary. 

 

Question: What is the expected annual effort for each resource, if known.  If not currently known, please provide a      

list of pending tasks to be undertaken during the contract period so the amount of time required by        

resource can be projected for the contract period as requested for the Management Plan portion of this    

RFP submission. 

Answer:  Due to the continued growth of the GIS department and the unknown tasks that will be presented to us in     

the future, we do not have an annual expected effort for each resource.  Please refer to Section II A-3  

through A-12 for Current tasks that are anticipated for this contract. 

 

Question:  Is the $1 Million total maximum budgetary amount referenced per fiscal year or across all three years? 

Answer:  $1 Million will be referenced across all three years. 

 

Question: Is the partnership with ESRI a required condition to respond to this RFP, if the bidding vendor can show  

proof of having completed multiple, successful GIS projects, using ESRI products, with several different 

sections within the FDOT Central Office, including, OIT, TDA, SSO, etc.? 

Answer: A ESRI partnership is required due to the benefits that are guaranteed.  It ensures access to all ESRI  

resources and trainings, familiarity with ESRI current and new products, ability to test new products, ability 

to stay up to date with new products and opportunities from ESRI, and access to resources in the ESRI 

community. 
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